
Questions and Answers update to the RFP Number: FFPr16-RFP-01-2020, Mid-term evaluation of the 

FFP program in Guatemala. 

 

Q - It appears that no control group was utilized.  Is this correct? 
A - We confirm there was NO control group utilized. 
 
Q - What is the percentage of beneficiaries (farmers/producer and extension agents) that have cell 
phones and cell phone access? 
A - Counterpart has phone numbers of about 50% of the project beneficiaries. The cell phone access rate 

is high in the target areas. 

Q - Are the farmers/ producers that were sampled at baseline (quantitative) all involved in the FFPr 
Project? 
A - The project beneficiaries were identified only after the baseline was completed. Some of the farmers 

involved in the baseline might be current beneficiaries of the project.  

Q - Did the quantitative survey at baseline utilize multi-stage cluster sampling or simple random 
sampling? 

A - Cluster-sampling was implemented for the purposes of the baseline. 

Q - What qualitative methods or approaches, if any, were implemented for the baseline assessment? 
A - Focus groups and Key Informant Interviews were conducted during the baseline for qualitative data 

collection.  

Q - Action Against Hunger conducted a survey (n = 800) in Guatemala (mostly in the Highlands in rural 
communities) during the pandemic. The survey was conducted using mobile phones, instead of standard 
(face-to-face) surveys. The results of the strategy were very positive (non-response rate was as low as 
5%). Would Counterpart consider appropriate to conduct the survey required by the FFPr16-RFP-01-
2020 using a similar strategy? (that is, a telephone survey instead of a face-to-face one).  
A - Counterpart will be ready to discuss any evaluation plan/methodology offered by the applicants, and 
it should be your decision what type of survey to suggest. 
  
Q - In case you considered acceptable telephone surveys, would it be possible that Counterpart provided 
names and telephone numbers of community leaders of the communities where Counterpart is 
working?  
A - Less than 50% of the beneficiaries have provided their phone numbers to Counterpart, and a 
significant percentage of them might have already changed the numbers. Overall, our team’s experience 
of using cell phones for communicating with the beneficiaries is not a successful one, and in person 
interactions still prevail. 
 
Q - The power of statistical analysis to understand impacts tends to be stronger when beneficiaries are 
compared with non-beneficiaries. Using telephone surveys, beneficiaries and non-beneficiaries are 
equally accessible. Would it be acceptable to gather a sample of both of them, or Counterpart prefers to 
survey only beneficiaries?  
A - We do not think we can collect and provide phone names and contacts of non-beneficiaries. 
 



Q - Has Counterpart established a date (or a time frame) to inform the results of the biding process? It is 
important to organize the Work Plan, particularly considering the availability of MAGA extension agents 
to interview (because of end of year) and farmers (harvest time).  
A - The deadline for submissions is November 6, and based on our standard internal operations, we 
anticipate that the decision should be made no later than November 25. 
 
Q - Our team considers that lead international consultants (team members) need to travel to Guatemala 
to conduct in situ interviews as part of the fieldwork. However, we also think that some consultants 
could carry on their tasks without traveling, and collect data using appropriated means (telephone calls 
and remote meetings using Zoom or similar programs). Would this alternative be acceptable, or 
Counterpart prefers that all international consultants travel to Guatemala to conduct in situ fieldwork? 
A - Counterpart will review and may consider any alternative to international travel, and this is again a 
decision to be made by the applicants. Counterpart will make its decision only after a thorough review 
of the whole evaluation plan, proposed solutions and methodologies. 
 
Q - In order for us to prepare the best value for money proposal, could you please confirm the budget 

range or limit for this project? 

A - Counterpart is looking for the best value and the SOW describes our needs very well. Therefore, we 

would prefer not to disclose the amount budgeted for this activity. 

 

 

 


